ASU FACULTY SENATE MINUTES October 6, 2000

FACULTY ASSOCIATION Jeff Bailey, President (Library) Absent Mary Jean Rutherford, Past President (NHP) Nonie Wiggins, Secretary/Treasurer (NHP)

COLLEGE OF AGRICULTURE Paul Armah

COLLEGE OF ARTS AND SCIENCES Roger Abernathy Bob Bennett proxy Joe Sartorelli Dick Freer David Jimerson Ernesto Lombeida Bill Maynard Victoria Spaniol Richard Wang

COLLEGE OF BUSINESS Dan Marburger absent Clint Relyea absent Jim Washam Chris Brown

COLLEGE OF COMMUNICATIONS Jack Zibluk

COLLEGE OF EDUCATION Cindy Albright absent Steve Haggbloom Joe Justen Veda McClain absent Carl Vaupel absent

COLLEGE OF ENGINEERING Charles Coleman absent

COLLEGE OF FINE ARTS Bill Rowe Molly Simpson Theron Waddle absent

COLLEGE OF NURSING & HEALTH PROFESSIONS Terry Baggs absent Steve Guffey Laura Owens

UNIVERSITY COLLEGE Dee Layton

LIBRARY Myron Flugstad

MILITARY SCIENCE Daniel Tiscareno absent

COUNCIL OF ACADEMIC DEANS Jan Duggar absent

PROXIES Richard Grippo (B. Bennett)

VISITORS Greg Chance, KASU; Jill Simons, Coordinator Advising Services; Lynita Cooksey, AVPAA.

CALL TO ORDER The meeting was called to order at approximately 3:00pm by past chair Rutherford.

APPROVAL OF THE MINUTES

Past Chair Rutherford called for any corrections or additions to the minutes of September 15, 2000. No corrections or additions were distributed other than the misspelling of The Herald as notified by email.

REMARKS & DISCUSSION

Jill Simons, Coordinator or Advisement Services, reported on the creation of Advisement Services and its role on campus. Her position and Advisement Services were recommendations from the Retention Task Force. The purpose of Advisement Services at this time is to create a centralization of undecided advising, become a clearing house of services for advising, to supply a place for students to receive answers to simple advising questions, to do outreach to support faculty in their advising needs. As far as the future of advising on campus the model that looks to best serve our campus is a split model. One conceptualization of this model might be, that there would be an advising center where undecided advising may be housed, where some departments and colleges may want their freshman and sophomores advised, and then to have also departmental or college advising done by faculty as it is done now. Ms. Simons role at this time is to involve faculty, departments and colleges to best determine what course advising will take on our campus. Ms. Simons is also acting as a support person for the Freshman Year Experience classes and is directing the new program Restart at State. A program for students who have been on academic suspension.

REPORTS

Past Chair Rutherford reported from Chair Bailey that he had inquired about the status of the investigation of the theft of The Herald three years ago . President Wyatt has requested information from Chief Ken Cooper of the University Police. There has been no report as of yet.

OLD BUSINESS No old business.

NEW BUSINESS

Senator Guffey ask for senators to inquire in their areas as to the interest of the faculty to having the campus pharmacy serve the faculty and staff as well as students. It was suggested that the chair of the Human Resources committee be ask to come and report to the senate on what his committee's findings are concerning the pharmacy.

Senator Guffey also encouraged the senate to promote having the half time director's position of the UTLC to become a full time position. This would help aid the creation and organization of the program.

ANNOUNCEMENTS None.

ADJOURNMENT Past Chair Rutherford adjourned the meeting at 3:45.